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RFQ 14-23

Addendum No. 1

Attention of all Respondents is directed to the following addendum to this RFQ 14-23.
Below are responses to questions received:

Q1. On Exhibit B, the project reference form. Is an El Paso Water staff member precluded from
acting as a reference on our behalf.

Al. No

Q2. On Exhibit C.1, the firm team experience matrix. Currently there are only ten team
member columns. Can we add additional columns to this form?

A2. Yes

Q3. On Exhibit C.1, the firm team experience matrix. Can we add additional categories under
the experience type?

A3. No

Q4. Does the proposal need to include RPR’s with experience in all the project types, or just
one or more?

A4. Multiple RPR’s experience may be submitted to meet the minimum experience
requirement listed in page 6 of 8 of RFQ 14-23

Q5. Is11x 17 page size allowed? The organizational chart and team matrix may be difficult to
fit on an 8 % x 11 page.

A5. The templates for Exhibit A and Exhibit B are required to be submitted unmodified on
letter size (8 % x 11) paper, Exhibit C.1 and Exhibit C.2 may be submitted using ledger
(11x17) paper size.

Q6. Can the 2 references required be both from EPWater or do they have to be from different
agencies?

A6. Yes

Q7. Canyou elaborate a little further on what the Program Manager’s role will be and what
their specific requirements are? Can the Program Manager be the same as the person
designated as the Construction Manager?

A7. EPWater has had recent success delivering projects through the strategic creation of
capital improvement programs. It is the intent of EPWater to continue pursuing the
creation of such programs. When such capital improvement projects are identified, a
Program Manager will be engaged to assist EPWater in the creation and delivery of the
program.

- - End of Addendum No. 1 - -



